LETTER AGREEMENT
No. )

90-120-PGE

Pacific Gas and Electric Company International Brotherhood of
Industrial Relations Department Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
215 Market Street Local Union 1245, IBEW
San Francisco, California 94106 P.O. Box 4790
[415] 973-1125 Walnut Creek, California 94596

[415] 933-6060
Richard Bradford, Manager Jack McNally, Business Manager

2 20 10400
Mayp—d -y

Local Union No. 1245 International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally
Gentlemen:

San Jose Division is requesting to obtain a Letter of Agreement to extend John
Mendez, an agency employee, beyond the ninety day contractual 1limit. Mr. Mendez
is performing the Utility Clerk position in Cinnabar Service Center,
Administrative Services. His employment will,fun from April 30, 1990 (his hire
date) through October 31, 1990.

Mr. Mendez is performing Elda Bit-Mansour's position. Ms. Bit-Mansour is on an
upgrade assignment to Engineering Estimator in our Planning/Reconstruction
department.

This proposal has been reviewed with IBEW Business Representative, Dennis Seyfer
and he concurs to this extension.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in
the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the
Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

o Rd 8. Bu AL

Manager of Industrial Reflations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and attachment and it agrees thereto as
of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

Business Manager '

:hbh




